

	<h2>Environment Committee</h2> <h3>5 June 2018</h3>
<p><b>Title</b></p>	<p><b>Member's Item</b></p> <p>CLlr Alan Schneiderman - Inquiry into problems at Oakleigh Depot and missed bin collections</p> <p>CLlr Geof Cooke - Cross-borough boundary road safety – Pattison Road and Hermitage Lane</p> <p>CLlr Laurie Williams - Resident parking in East Barnet car parks</p> <p>CLlr Jo Cooper - Alternate weekly bin collections</p>
<p><b>Report of</b></p>	<p>Head of Governance</p>
<p><b>Wards</b></p>	<p>All</p>
<p><b>Status</b></p>	<p>Public</p>
<p><b>Enclosures</b></p>	<p>None</p>
<p><b>Officer Contact Details</b></p>	<p>Paul Frost, Governance Service Team Leader                  Email: <a href="mailto:Paul.Frost@Barnet.gov.uk">Paul.Frost@Barnet.gov.uk</a>                  Tel: 020 8359 2205</p>

<h3>Summary</h3>
<p>The report informs the Environment Committee of Member's Item and requests instructions from the Committee.</p>
<h3>Recommendations</h3>
<p><b>1. That the Environment Committee's instructions in relation to this Member's item are requested.</b></p>

## 1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

- 1.1 Members of the Committee have requested that the items tabled below are submitted to the Environment Committee for considering and determination. The Environment Committee are requested to provide instructions to Officers of the Council as recommended.

<b>Name of Councillor</b>	<b>Member's Item</b>
<b>Cllr Alan Schneiderman</b>	<p><b>Inquiry into problems at Oakleigh Depot and missed bin collections</b></p> <p>I request that the Environment Committee commissions an inquiry into the ongoing problems at the Oakleigh Depot that have resulted in missed bin collections across the Borough.</p> <p>The inquiry should investigate the cause of the problems at the Depot and whether compensation should be paid to the Council.</p>
<b>Cllr Geof Cooke</b>	<p><b>Cross-borough boundary road safety – Pattison Road and Hermitage Lane</b></p> <p>There have been 4 recent collisions at or near the junction of Pattison Road and Hermitage Lane on the border of Barnet and Camden.</p> <p>The most recent took place on 12 May and was serious according to local residents.</p> <p>At the moment LB Barnet and LB Camden have different approaches to resolving this issue, and there seems to be some confusion about what the cross-borough agreement is in relation to road safety for Pattison Road, Hermitage Lane and Briardale Gardens.</p> <p>The March Environment Committee received a progress report on the Council's developing Road Safety Strategy, and agreed that more work was needed to 'strengthen the agenda for work with other stakeholders to reduce road danger and casualties'.</p> <p>I ask the Environment Committee to agree that officers conduct an urgent review of road safety arrangements at Pattison Road and Hermitage Lane with a view to introducing effective road safety measures.</p> <p>I also ask that a report comes to the next Environment Committee setting out how LB Barnet will work with neighbouring Boroughs to resolve cross-borough road safety issues, including in this case with LB Camden.</p>

<p><b>Cllr Laurie Williams</b></p>	<p><b>Resident parking in East Barnet car parks</b></p> <p>There are residents living in Victoria Avenue EN4 who have nowhere to park, as there is no vehicular access. The nearest location that they could park is Margaret Road, but parking space is limited as a result of multiple flats and parking on one side of the road only. In addition, school keep clear markings further reduces available parking space at certain times on school days.</p> <p>Residents of East Barnet Road have previously been in a similar situation with nowhere to park, as in their case they had yellow lines outside their houses and no driveways or parking bays. In 2016, these residents were granted permits to park in selected bays within East Barnet car park. Similar arrangements should be in place for Victoria Avenue residents.</p> <p>I therefore request that officers make the necessary arrangements for two bays within the East Barnet North car park (where two bays have recently been added) to be reserved for residents in Victoria Avenue, with permits, who do not currently have anywhere to park.</p>
<p><b>Cllr Jo Cooper</b></p>	<p><b>Alternate weekly bin collections</b></p> <p>I ask the Environment Committee to agree that reference to alternate weekly bin collections is removed from the Environment Committee's Savings Proposals (Page 5, Appendix A - Environment Savings Proposals; Line Ref R2 - Streetscene - waste and re-cycling collection).</p> <p>Specifically I am asking for the deletion of the final line that states "However it may become necessary to go to alternate weekly collection if re-cycling rates continue to plateau and/or the savings identified are not realised."</p> <p>[Agenda Item 8 - Environment Committee 7 Nov 2017:  <a href="http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=695&amp;MId=9221&amp;Ver=4">http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=695&amp;MId=9221&amp;Ver=4</a>]</p>

## 2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

- 2.1 No recommendations have been made. The Committee are therefore requested to give consideration and provide instruction.

### **3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED**

3.1 Not applicable.

### **4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION**

4.1 Post decision implementation will depend on the decision taken by the Committee.

### **5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION**

#### **5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance**

5.1.1 As and when issues raised through a Member's Item are progressed, they will need to be evaluated against the Corporate Plan and other relevant policies.

#### **5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)**

5.2.1 None in the context of this report.

#### **5.3 Legal and Constitutional References**

5.3.1 The Council's Constitution (Article 2 – Members of the Council) states that a Member, including appointed substitute Members of a Committee may have one item only on an agenda that he/she serves. Members' items must be within the term of reference of the decision-making body which will consider the item.

#### **5.4 Risk Management**

5.4.1 None in the context of this report.

#### **5.5 Equalities and Diversity**

5.5.1 Members' Items allow Members of a Committee to bring a wide range of issues to the attention of a Committee in accordance with the Council's Constitution. All of these issues must be considered for their equalities and diversity implications.

#### **5.6 Consultation and Engagement**

5.6.1 None in the context of this report.

### **6. BACKGROUND PAPERS**

6.1 None.